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From: Paul Stevens

To: Mike Murray; Norah Martinez
Subject: Fw: 5/26/08 beach car count

Date: 05/27/2008 10:17 AM

Signed by: CN=Paul Stevens/OU=CAHA/O=NPS

We had a total of around 700 vehicles on the beach on Sunday May 25, 2008. We
were filled up. Nothing but a parking lot for 2.5 miles. We had to hold up traffic for
about an hour beginning at 2:00 pm just letting one on when one would go off the
beach.

Another issue was keeping two lanes of travel open on the narrow sections north of
Ramp 4. Several large groups would block one lane of travel. We will need to
address this issue prior to July 4th weekend. These are the same groups that come
every year. Nothing but a drunk fest.

One thing that did seem to help was a ban on "cruising” on the beach. Our open
container violations were way down due to this. It also helped contacting every
vehicle going on the beach on Saturday and Sunday.

Paul K. Stevens

Law Enforcement Specialist
National Park Service
Outer Banks Group

1401 National Park Drive
Manteo, NC 27954

(252) 473-2111 ext. 138 (office)
(252) 475-8307 (cellular)

JMWoodall7@aol.com To: Paul_Stevens@nps.gov
cc:
Subject:  5/26/08 beach car count

05/26/2008 06:34 PM
EDT
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Get trade secrets for amazing burgers. Watch "Cooking with Tyler Florence" on AOL

Food.


http://food.aol.com/tyler-florence?video=4&?NCID=aolfod00030000000002
http://food.aol.com/tyler-florence?video=4&?NCID=aolfod00030000000002
http://food.aol.com/tyler-florence?video=4&?NCID=aolfod00030000000002
http://food.aol.com/tyler-florence?video=4&?NCID=aolfod00030000000002



